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Diamond Williams

From: jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 4:57 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; KELLY.JR@leg.state fl.us; kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com;

kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com; CHRISTENSEN PATTY @leg.state fl.us; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline
Klancke; Lisa Bennett

Subject: 100330-WS Electronic Filing
Attachments: Motion for Temporary Protective Order (2).pdf
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Gigi Rollini, Esg.

Holland & Knight LLP

Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810
(850) 224-7000

gigi.rollini @hklaw.com

b. Docket number and title for electronic filing are: Docket No. 100330-WS - In Re: Application for
increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee,
Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington
Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

¢. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (“AUF").
d. Total number of pages: 4

e. Brief description of filing: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s Motion to Temporary Protective Order.

Jennifer Gillis | Holland & Knight

Sr Legal Secretary

315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 | Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone 850.425.5605 | Fax 850.224.8832
jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com
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TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF (l) AVOIDING TAX-
RELATED PENALTIES UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, OR (ll) PROMOTING,
MARKETING, OR RECOMMENDING TO ANOTHER PARTY ANY TAX-RELATED MATTER
HEREIN.***

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom
it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your
computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-
mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you
expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should
maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to
protect confidentiality.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Application for increase in water Docket No. 100330-WS
and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, ‘
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Filed: September 20, 2011

Marion, Orange , Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk,
Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and
Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities
Florida, Inc.

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.’S
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER

Aqua Utilities Florida., Inc. (“AUF”), pursuant to Section 367.156, Florida Statutes, and
Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby moves the Commission for a temporary
protective order to exempt from Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes, certain confidential
information in AUF’s supplemental responses to the Office of Public Counsel’s (“OPC’s™)
Seventh Request for Production of Documents (“PODs”) Nos. 175 and 194. As grounds for its
request, AUF states:

1 In POD No. 175, OPC secks all analyses undertaken by or for AUF “that
demonstrate the economies of scale provided by AAI’s (and ASI’s) common ownership of
numerous companies.” AAI refers to Aqua America, Inc., the parent of AUF. ASI refers to
AUF’s affiliate, Aqua Services, Inc. The document responsive to this request includes
information about salaries of employees of AUF, AAI and ASI (collectively the “AUF entities™),
which the AUF entities treat as strictly confidential to prevent other competing utility companies
from luring these key employees away. This information is also kept strictly confidential by the
AUF entities in order to maintain morale and prevent internal disputes among employees that
have similar positions but different salaries.
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2. In POD No. 194, OPC requests all supporting workpapers and source documents
for the total customer service charges of Aqua America, Inc. during the test year. As with POD
No. 175, one of the documents responsive to this request contains information about employee
salaries, which AUF and Aqua America, Inc. treat as strictly confidential for the same reasons
described above. Namely, protecting this information prevents competitors from recruiting and
hiring away AUF’s and Aqua America, Inc.’s employees, and improves morale by not making
internal salary differences transparent.

3. With respect to the salary information at issue in documents responsive to POD
Nos. 175 and 194, this information is exempt from Florida’s Public Records Act pursuant to
Sections 367.156(3)(d) and/or (3)(e), Florida Statutes.' The First District Court of Appeal has
ruled that this type of competitively sensitive employee compensation information is proprietary
confidential business information and should be protected from public disclosure. See Fla.
Power & Light Co. v. Pub. Serv. Comm'n, 31 So. 3d 860, 864-66 (Fla. 1st DCA 2010).
Moreover, disclosure of this confidential employee compensation information would violate
those employees’ rights of privacy guaranteed by Article I, Section 23, of the Florida
Constitution,

4. Rule 25-22.006(6)(¢c), Florida Administrative Code, specifically permits a utility
to agree to allow OPC to inspect or take possession of information for the limited purpose of
determining whether that information will be used in a proceeding, and to seek a temporary

protective order to ensure the confidentiality of such material during that process.

' § 367.156(3), Fla. Stat. defines proprietary confidential business information as: “information, regardless of form
or characteristics, which is owned or controlled by the person or company, is intended to be and is treated by the
person or company as private in that the disclosure of the information would cause harm to the ratepayers or the
person’s or company’s business operations, and has not been disclosed unless disclosed pursuant to a statutory
provision, an order of a court or administrative body, or a private agreement that provides that the information will
not be released to the public.”




5. Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(6)(c), AUF agrees to make the requested documents
available to OPC for inspection to determine whether any of the confidential information will be
used in any proceeding in the instant case, and seeks a temporary protective order to ensure the
confidentiality of such material related to that inspection. AUF will also make such documents
available to Commission Staff for review upon issuance of the temporary protective order.

6. Rule 25-22.006(6)(c) prohibits OPC’s retention of confidential information if
OPC determines such information will not be used in a proceeding before the Commission. AUF
requests that the Commission require OPC to promptly notify AUF if, after inspection, it intends
to use AUF’s confidential information at hearing so that AUF has fair opportunity to move for a
full protective order under Rule 25-22.006(6)(a). See Fla. Admin. Code R. 25-22.006(6)(c) (“If
the information is to be used in a proceeding before the Commission, then the utility must file a
specific request for a protective order under [Rule 25-22.006(6)](a) above.”).

7. The undersigned has conferred with counsel for OPC, and is authorized to

represent that OPC does not object to the granting of this Motion.

WHEREFORE, AUF respectfully requests that the Commission enter a temporary
protective order protecting against public disclosure the confidential information provided by
AUF in response to OPC’s Seventh Request for Production of Documents Nos. 175 and 194.

Respectfully submitted this 20" day of September 2011, by:

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP

%

mrucMy, Jr.
Fiorida Bar No. 354473
Gigi Rollini

Florida Bar No. 684491
Holland & Knight, LLP
Post Office Drawer 810




Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810
(850) 224-7000 (Telephone)
(850) 224-8832 (Facsimile)

-and-

Kimberly A. Joyce, Esquire
Aqua America, Inc.

762 West Lancaster Avenue
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
(610) 645-1077 (Telephone)
(610) 519-0989 (Facsimile)

Attorneys for Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
1 hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by e-mail and

U.S. Mail this 20" day of September, 2011 to:

Ralph Jaeger J.R. Kelly

Caroline Klancke Patricia Christensen

Lisa Bennett Office of Public Counsel

Office of General Counsel c/o The Florida Legislature

Florida Public Service Commission 111 W Madison St, Room 812

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Kelly Sullivan Kenneth M. Curtin

570 Osprey Lakes Circle Adams and Reese LLP

Chuluota, FL 32667-6658 150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
Joseph D. Richards
Pasco County Attorney’s Office
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340
New Port Richey, FL 34654
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